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Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Application P/23/036/COU

-----Original Message----- 
From: alison king 
Sent: 18 June 2023 17:05 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application P/23/036/COU 
 
CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, 
open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login 
or password details if requested. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
I am writing in against the use of our only public green space in town, known as Holgates Green, being used to site a 
takeaway food van and generator.  Application P/22/056/COU I feel this will impact the area detrimentally and I also 
feel if this permission is granted then others will follow due to the loss of the area by the Town Hall once this is 
redeveloped. 
By siting food outlets on the area we reduce, if not remove, the ability to hold events such as the World Pilot Gig 
Championships and major fundraising events. 
We increase pressure on the access from road to green and the actual green itself. 
We increase seagull attacks and access to food waste. 
We increase the risk of environmental damage to the area from waste discharge and spillage both from the van 
activity and it’s cleaning down and moving. 
Generators burn fossil fuels which should be replaced where possible with more cleaner and greener options and 
are noisy. 
Whilst I accept food outlets are a welcome addition in most cases, I feel I have to object to the siting of such on 
Holgates Green and request that the consideration which was made previously to refuse this application is repeated.  
I am confused as to why the said van is already trading on the site and how this application in a very similar, if not 
identical format has once again come forward to planning.. but then I do not know the intricacies of how the system 
works. 
All the best. 
Alison King 
Longstone Farm 
TR210NW 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 

Olivia.Rickman
Received




